
                  

             

        SELECT BOARD 

               AGENDA 
            Tuesday, November 5, 2019 

         7:00pm 

     Town Hall Meeting Room 

         13 Ayer Road, Harvard, MA 01451 

 

       

Alice von Loesecke (Chair), Stu Sklar, Lucy Wallace, Kara McGuire Minar, Rich Maiore 

 
 

 

1)  Call Meeting to Order – Alice von Loesecke  

 

2)  Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB) update (7:00) 

 

3) Approve minutes 10/8 & 10/22 (7:10) 

 

4) Public Communication (7:15) 

 

5) Town Administrator report – miscellaneous issues & discussion items (7:25) 

 

6) Action/Discussion Items: (7:35) 

 

a) Act on Open Space Committee charge 

b) Act on Entertainment/Carry-in license for First Night Event 

c) Review and discuss quarterly budget report 

d) Discuss Select Board request for Hildreth House phase II 

 

 

7) Select Board Reports 

 

 

NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING  

Town Hall Meeting Room 

November 19, 2019 

7:00pm 

 

 

 

 



GASB 74 and 75 

As part of our audit requirements, we are required to perform annual actuarial valuations, and report 

our net OPEB liability (NOL) on the balance sheet. In effect, the net OPEB liability equals our total OPEB 

liability minus the market value of our OPEB trust.  

As stated last year, what is also notable in understanding the differences between the earlier OPEB 

valuations is that with GASB74, there is no latitude on the discount rate1.  

Comparison of past liabilities 

- GASB45 Net OPEB Liability $21.7M (Actuarial Accrued Liability, $23,742,507) as of July 1, 2017 

(5.51% discount rate) 

GASB75 Net OPEB Liability $31.3M (Total OPEB Liability $34,033,552) as of June 30, 2018 (4.51% 

discount rate) 

- GASB75 Net OPEB Liability $36.5M (Total OPEB Liability $39,832,170) as of June 30, 2019 (3.87% 

discount rate) 

Drivers of Changes in Liability 

- Defined discount rate of 3.87% (page 35 shows sensitivity) 

- Increase in covered payroll 

- Money-weighted rate of return (net of investment expenses) has changed from 12.13% (2017) 

to 5.54% (2019). 

Any good news? 

Our fiduciary net position has changed from $2.7M to $3.3M (as a percentage of the OPEB liability, it’s 

moved from 7.94% to 8.48%). 

It’s likely that the healthcare cost trend rate (derived from an actuarial report, not tailored to Harvard’s 

healthcare costs) will not change for the next valuation given low inflation and low GDP/per-capita wage 

growth. 

Good news/bad news: the low municipal bond yield rate - although beneficial from the perspective of 

funding Town projects - is statutorily used to cover the years in which benefit payments are not covered 

by the assets. Our declining discount rate is a blended rate of the long-term rate of return through 2035, 

then the municipal bond yield rate through 2052.  

The next valuation will be a complete valuation, tailored to our employees’ DOH, DOB, wage, 

department, health plan election/eligibility, retirement system, and our retirees’ DOB, health plan 

election, and retirement system, as of June 30, 2020.  

 

                                                           
1 The discount rate is the rate at which future benefit payments are ‘brought back’ to the present when calculating 
liabilities; a lower discount rate results in a higher liability.  



Department Town School Total
1 2

SECTION 9 - BREAKOUT OF RESULTS BY DEPARTMENT

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability

to Changes in the Discount Rate

Current Discount Rate: 3.87% 5,528,252 30,927,945 36,456,197

1% Decrease in the Discount Rate: 2.87% 6,690,291 37,429,000 44,119,291

1% Increase in the Discount Rate: 4.87% 4,620,126 25,847,412 30,467,538

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability

to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates

Current Trend Rates 5,528,252 30,927,945 36,456,197

1% Decrease in Trend Rates 4,371,144 24,454,477 28,825,621

1% Increase in Trend Rates 7,151,327 40,008,280 47,159,607

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred 

Inflows of Resources recognized in OPEB Expense

2018 250,045 1,440,190 1,690,235

2019 250,045 1,440,190 1,690,235

2020 250,045 1,440,191 1,690,236

2021 251,791 1,450,251 1,702,042

2022 196,738 1,133,157 1,329,895

Thereafter 59,382 342,026 401,408

Ending Total OPEB Liability - June 30, 2019

Total OPEB Liability, beginning of year 5,034,775 28,998,747 34,033,522

Service cost 272,082 980,521 1,252,603

Interest 235,949 1,332,487 1,568,436

Changes of benefit terms 0 0 0

Differences between expected and actual experience 0 0 0

Changes of assumptions 633,329 3,362,805 3,996,134

Benefit payments (150,322) (868,203) (1,018,525)

Net change in total OPEB liability 991,038                    4,807,610                 5,798,648                 

Total OPEB Liability, end of year 6,025,813                 33,806,357              39,832,170

Page 35

Town of Harvard, Massachusetts Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions

Financial Reporting and Disclosures Under GASB 74 and GASB 75 as of June 30, 2019



Select Board Minutes                                                                1                                                                       October 8, 2019 
 

 

Select Board 
Minutes 

Tuesday, October 8, 2019 at 7:00pm 
Town Hall Meeting Room, Harvard, MA 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Chair Alice von Loesecke in the Town Hall Meeting Room.  

Select Board members Kara Minar, Rich Maiore, Lucy Wallace and Stu Sklar were in attendance as well as Town 

Administrator Tim Bragan, Assistant Town Administrator Marie Sobalvarro and Executive Assistant Julie Doucet. 

Council on Aging appointment 

Co-Chair Beth Williams came to introduce Lynne Musto-Pesa for appointment to the board however due to a 

family emergency Musto-Peas was unable to attend. Williams described Musto-Pesa as an excellent candidate 

who has the full support of the board. On a Wallace/Maiore motion, the board voted unanimously to appoint 

Lynne Musto-Pesa to the Council on Aging Board.  

 

Hildreth House Phase II project 

Select Board Chair von Loesecke invited members of the Hildreth House Phase II subcommittee and the 

Permanent Building Committee (PBC) members to provide a current status on the project prior to completion of 

schematic designs.  

Subcommittee Chair Guy Olivia explained the phase II project is necessary to provide the appropriate space for 

the CoA to execute their mission and programs. This requires an all-purpose room that can accommodate up to 90 

attendees with sub dividers to allow for multiple events to occur at the same time. The subcommittee 

investigated the Hildreth House site and determined the east side closer to 111 as the ideal location. The PBC 

provided excellent feedback especially when deciding on a commercial versus warming kitchen.  

PBC Chair Cindy Russo said they did attend a number of the subcommittee meetings to offer guidance and ways 

to reduce the cost. The PBC favors a way of connecting the two buildings and expressed their concern about 

parking. PBC member Steve Moeser acknowledged the project is different than the original design. He asked if the 

project scope is driven by need or budget. PBC member Rick Maiore told the architect not to limit the new design 

due to necessity of bringing the Hildreth House up to fire code. With the increase in construction cost, Maiore 

thought it may make sense to revisit bringing Hildreth up to code and adding an addition instead of a free 

standing building. 

Select Board member Lucy Wallace recommends connecting of the buildings. She agreed it may be worthwhile to 

consider bringing the Hildreth House up to code now that the cost of the project has increased and with safety in 

mind. Von Loesecke did not understand how this approach meets program needs. She is supportive of an all-

purpose room addition but is uncertain of the cost estimate for a separate building, not connected and Hildreth 

House still not meeting the fire code. She was disappointed bringing the Hildreth House up to code was 

eliminated as an option for phase II.  

CoA Director Debbie Thompson admitted an addition is more ideal however bringing the Hildreth House up to 

code is expensive and increased need for services warrants a room to accommodate over the 45 initially thought. 

They want to be mindful of what taxpayers are willing to pay especially considering the cost of the new school. In 

addition, Thompson does not want to continue to rely on the churches for space. This space can also be used for 

other community groups such as the girl/boy scouts or as an emergency shelter. Co-Chair Beth Williams said the 

architects informed them not only would Hildreth need to meet fire code but seismic code as well.  

 



Select Board Minutes                                                                2                                                                       October 8, 2019 
 

Subcommittee member Connie Larrabee who has been involved with phase II from the very beginning reminded 

everyone this project was supposed to be done two years ago. She explained the current proposal allows the 

town to continue to utilize the Hildreth House and gain the additional space needed.  

Select board member Kara Minar said it would be a mistake for the buildings to not be connected. She also 

questioned the parking issue. Sklar favors bringing the Hildreth House up to code. 

Williams pointed out parking is an issue in the town center therefore why should the CoA to have to address this 

issue when it also affects the Town Hall and Fire Station. Olivia acknowledged this project is a tough sell as is and 

if you add in fixing the Hildreth House and parking he is doubtful there would be any chance of the project 

passing. Wallace understands this process has been ongoing and the real need for additional space. She thanked 

the committee members for their hard work and the PBC for their guidance. 

Housing @ Hildreth House 

Committee Chair Rick Maiore announced the committee has completed their work as charged. He gave an 

overview of their efforts toward drafting a warrant article to sell a portion of the land and their further 

investigation with proposal requests from developers. They discovered the site is desirable however the 

abundance of ledge is problematic. The committee last met over the summer and determined housing in this 

location was not feasible but they wanted to wait until the Fire Station study was completed. Maiore commented 

on the many committees who have tried to tackle this issue over the years. The committee will draft a final report 

encapsulating their findings by years end.  

Deer Management subcommittee or the Conservation Commission presentation 

Conservation Commission member Wendy Sission explained the commission created this subcommittee in an 

effort to  investigate the available options for monitoring and managing the population of deer in Harvard with 

the goal of protecting the ecological integrity of its forests. The goal is to phase in a program starting in the fall of 

2019. Sisson then turned things over to Subcommittee Chair Bob Douglas.  

Douglas explained due to the increasing numbers in the deer population over last ten years and as suggested in 

the Master Plan they were tasked with developing a plan designed to protect Harvard’s forests and human health. 

They provided a one page fact sheet which outlined when public forums were held, why the program is needed, 

safe and effective. Douglas indicated their final report was presented to the Conservation Commission who voted 

in favor of the plan with implementation starting in a year from now. They are aware of the citizens petition to 

not allow hunting on conservation land. Sission wanted to make it clear the commission does not support open 

hunting on conservation land only on specifically designated parcels. They are seeking guidance from the Select 

Board on this very complicated issue. Douglas introduced his fellow committee members Tom Cotton, Paul 

Willard, Jason Cole and Ben Urquhart. He presented an overview of what they have learned. Sisson indicated the 

subcommittee would run the program with annual reports to the commission for evaluation each year. The Select 

Board members were impressed with the information provided and thanked the subcommittee for all their hard 

work. 

Public Communication  

Rudy Minar, 204 Still River Road, came to confirm the Select Board members received the letter sent by the  

Harvard Conservation Trust apprising them of violations of the Scenic Road Bylaw that have occurred when roads 

were resurfaced over the summer. He indicated their letter includes extensive data that confirms roads were 

widened and portions of stone walls were displaced. He specifically named Sherry Road and Murray Lane. Town 

Administrator Tim Bragan confirmed he is investigating their concerns.  

Minutes 

On a Wallace/Minar motion, the board voted unanimously to approve 9/17 minutes, as presented. 



Select Board Minutes                                                                3                                                                       October 8, 2019 
 

Town Administrator Report 

Bragan reported on the following items: 

 License Agreement and Deed Restriction previously approved by the Select Board for the laying of pipes 

under Pattee Road and restricting the barn (garage) to non-living space only.  The Board just needs to sign 

the documents. 

 A complaint was received from HCT regarding the DPW and possible violation of the Scenic Road Bylaw 

and is in the process of conducting his investigation which will be followed by an appropriate action and a 

written response. 

 He shared upcoming events to be held at the Harvard Unitarian Universalist Church. 

 The Harvard Water Department has been working with Skillings Well and Pump out of Sterling to try and 

abate the bacteria in well #5.  They ran the well to waste (not going to the tank or distribution system) for 

48 hours and tested it and the test came back negative.  They then had to let it sit for 48 hours and then 

test it and it came back positive.  The DPW Director and the Foreman continue to try and abate the 

bacteria with the help of Skillings.  In order to be ready for a possible order from DEP to chlorinate the 

water system permanently (they have not issued such and order at this time) the DPW Director has placed 

an article on the STM warrant to pay for the design, permitting, bidding, and construction services of a 

company to bring us to the point where we can then get estimates, additional funding and a contractor to 

potentially have to build the chlorination system.  Harvard would need additional individuals with the 

proper licensing for a treatment system as we only have one currently and you need at least two. 

 Assessor’s Office received 15 applications for the Means Tested Senior Exemption Program.  All qualified 

under the $778,000 value for the house and 1 Acre and all qualified under the income levels as well. Four 

individuals did not qualify under the asset test with one did not supply information on assets.  With the 

limits set by the Select Board the maximum amount the program could be in this fiscal year is $101,000.  

The 11 that have qualified will total ~$36,000+ in exemptions. Sklar was unhappy with the asset amount 

decided on by the Assessor. He requested discussion about this on the next agenda.  

 Assistant Town Administrator, Marie Sobalvarro, has submitted applications to CPC for re-gilding and 

framing the two memorial plaques outside of this meeting room. In addition, she contracted with J.A.M. 

to do the landscaping and hardscaping around Town Hall with all of the work to be completed by May 15, 

2020.  

 Old Library roof inspection has been completed and we will learn more about the issues involved in 

repairing it.  On another Old Library issue the additional sum that was discussed and approved was up to 

$2,000 coming from the Rantoul Trust and the estimated cost is approximately $4,263.66 ($2,000 for 

Jasonics and $2,263.66 for the hardware).  This cost could increase by approximately another $1,000 if the 

door needs to be cored. The Select Board agreed the access entry system is necessary regardless of cost. 

On a Wallace/Maiore motion, the board voted unanimously to authorize amount to be used from the 

Rantoul Trust for card swipe system up to $5300.00. 

 Assistant Town Administrator has received the new Medicare numbers and Tufts (the most subscribed 

program) remained the same and Fallon went down as well as developed a new program that provides 

more controlled service and even lower cost for those residing in Worcester County. 

 The roll out the Community Aggregation Program here in Harvard has begun. Educational sessions have 

been held and the official mailing has gone out.  October 26, 2019 is the opt-out deadline for notifying 

Dynegy (our supplier).  Again the official document has the Town’s seal (a drawing of Old Library) on it and 

you will not have someone come to your door or call you.  There are other companies out there now that 

are trying to get people to sign up for other energy programs and this is causing confusion.   



Select Board Minutes                                                                4                                                                       October 8, 2019 
 

 CPIC started their process for the FY2021 Capital Projects and attached is a summary of what they are 

looking at with respect to 2021 through 2025 capital items and large capital items which go through the 

next 10 years. 

 True West Brewing will be on the next agenda for a 1-day liquor license for the bond fire at Fruitland’s 

Museum grounds on November 2nd with a rain date of November 3rd.  Also at your next meeting there will 

be a pole hearing for a new pole for a new house on Sherry Road. 

 Within the last week we started soliciting (through the Town Website) public input on the idea of splitting 

Town Meeting into two sessions, spring and fall.  So far we have received 18 comments with 15 in favor of 

the idea and 3 against it or cautious about the idea (see attached comments from those against). The 

Town Clerk provided us with the attached information from her fellow Town Clerks as well as herself. 

Finally, we also received the attached from the Planning Board. 

 The board set the Town Caucus for Monday, March 23, 2020. On a Sklar/Wallace motion, the board voted 

unanimously to set March 23, 2020 for the Town Caucus. 

 MassDevelopment Board of Directors meeting being held in Devens on Thursday starting at 9AM and the 

community meeting will start at 11AM.  If you are going please RSVP to Karen Davis at 978-784-2933 or at 

kdavis@massdevelopment.com. 

 The Moderator is currently looking for two people to serve as Associate Members on the Finance 

Committee. 

 

Appointments 

Cultural Council  

Executive Assistant Julie Doucet explained McClellan should have been reappointed to a second term back in June 

but was mistakenly left off the reappointment list. On a Wallace/Minar motion, the board voted unanimously to 

appoint Dave McLellan.  

Board of Registrars 

Town Clerk Marlene Kenney sent a request to have Jackie Normand appointed.  

On a Wallace/Maiore motion, the board voted unanimously to appoint Jackie Normand.  

National Grid license 

Bragan explained Verizon requires an easement from the town in order to provide electrical services to the center 

fire station. The easement requires action at the fall Special Town Meeting.  On a Wallace/Maiore motion, the 

board voted unanimously to grant license to National Grid to provide access to the fire station. 

Open Space Committee charge 

Sklar thanked Bragan and Land Use Administrator Liz Allard for their assistance with this draft. He noted this 

charge integrates work of various committees and includes parcel identification in priority order. The discussed 

committee composition and the idea of including the Community & Economic Development Director as a non-

voting member. Rich Maiore volunteered to work with Sklar on finalizing the charge for approval at the next 

meeting. Conservation Commission member Wendy Sission suggested more than one member be conservation 

designated. Former Harvard Conservation Trust member Peter Dorward who initially spearheaded this effort 

offered his concern about including recreation land with open space. He had envisioned the focus of this 

committee to be on open space and if a recreation opportunity were to arise it would be shared with interested 

parties.  Von Loesecke understood Dorward’s concern however she explained the intent is to create a committee 

that will provide an equal voice for all town needs.  Resident John Daly suggested a member of the Historical 

Commission be included to assist with the protection of resources and CPC funding.  

mailto:kdavis@massdevelopment.com


Select Board Minutes                                                                5                                                                       October 8, 2019 
 

Police Contract update 

Sobalvarro provided a summary of the language, detail rates, Quinn bill and wage changes. She indicated contract 

funding will be an article at the Special Town Meeting. On a Sklar/Wallace motion, the board voted unanimously 

to approve police contract.  

Special Town Meeting warrant 

Bragan provided the final warrant and reviewed each article answering questions board members had.  

On a Wallace/Maiore motion, the board voted unanimously to sign warrant for Special Town Meeting 

to be held on October 28, 2019.  

 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:00pm. 

 

 

Documents referenced: 

Musto-Pesa volunteer form – dated 7.16.2019 

Deer Management presentation – dated 10.8.2019 & fact sheet dated 10.7.2019 

Normand volunteer form – dated 9.11.2019 

National Grid grant of license – dated 10.8.2019 

Open Space Committee charge – dated 10.3.2019 

STM warrant – dated 10.8.2019 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Select Board Minutes                                                                       1                                                                          October 22, 2019 
 

 

Select Board 
Minutes 

Tuesday, October 22, 2019 at 7:00pm 
Town Hall Meeting Room, Harvard, MA 

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm by Chair Alice von Loesecke in the Town Hall Meeting Room.  

Select Board members Kara Minar, Rich Maiore, Lucy Wallace and Stu Sklar were in attendance as well as Town 

Administrator Tim Bragan, Assistant Town Administrator Marie Sobalvarro and Executive Assistant Julie Doucet. 

National Grid Pole Petition Hearing – Sherry Road 

Alice von Loesecke opened the hearing by reading the legal notice. Executive Assistant Julie Doucet confirmed abutters 

were notified with no responses. The DPW Director reviewed the request and did not have any issues with their request. 

National Grid Rep. Javiar Morales explained the request is to install 3 SO Poles on Sherry Road beginning at a point 

approximately 140’ feet west of the centerline of the intersection of the Boxborough town line and continuing 

approximately 220’ feet in a westerly direction. The 3 poles are located in the public way along Sherry Road in Harvard 

beginning 140’ from the Boxborough town line and continuing westerly another 220’ to the 3rd and last pole. He said 

the request to supply power to a new home being built. He confirmed their arborist will contact the DPW Director if any 

trees need to be removed. He expects only trimming however until they get out there they really do not know.  

On a Wallace/Minar motion, the board voted unanimously to close the public hearing. 

On a Wallace/Sklar motion, the board voted unanimously to approve request for permit for three poles on Sherry Road. 

Complete Streets proposal 

Von Loesecke invited DPW Director Tim Kilhart, Planning Board Chair Erin McBee and the Community and Economic 

Development Director Chris Ryan to go over the plan for the Complete Streets grant program. She is aware there has 

been discussions about the proposed plan therefore she thought it was prudent for the Select Board to review it at a 

meeting. In addition, the Select Board received a letter signed by a number of residents outlining their concerns and 

suggestions on how to improve pedestrian movement in the Town Center.   

Planning Board Chair Erin McBee explained the Complete Streets and Mass Works grants were being handled during the 

same timeframe which made things a bit confusing and in addition the department was short staffed with changes being 

made to the Planner position.  McBee and DPW Director Tim Kilhart explained the Complete Streets Prioritization Plan 

includes various recommendations from the Master Plan.  The improvements identified in the Town Center for 

pedestrian/bicycle safety, sidewalk connectivity and ADA compliant crosswalks were a top priority thus why the center 

was chosen for this round of Complete Streets funding. The additional projects outlined in the plan will be completed in 

phases allowing for additional grant funding opportunities. Kara Minar asked if the sidewalks can be 4’ instead of 5’. 

Kilhart will request a variance from the state. He confirmed no parking spaces will be lost by this project simply 

reconfigured. There will be one entrance and exit onto Still River Road with an exit only onto Mass Ave. Kilhart noted the 

Town Center Action and Master Plans advocated for these improvements. Kilhart has meetings schedule with the 

Historical Commission and Zoning Board of Appeals to get the necessary feedback and approvals for the project. They 

discussed concrete versus asphalt as the material to be used for the sidewalks. Kilhart plans to utilize Chapter 90 funds 

for paving of the roadways after the project is completed. He expects to have the design out for bid this winter so the 

project can be started next spring. The Select Board members thanked Kilhart, McBee and Ryan for their work on this. 

They understand and agree improvements in the town center are important and necessary. Kilhart will follow up with 

the board about the 4ft variance request.   

 

 



Select Board Minutes                                                                       2                                                                          October 22, 2019 
 

Von Loesecke invited General Store owner Scott Hayward to speak on behalf of the residents who signed the letter to 

the Select Board regarding the Complete Streets plan. Hayward reiterated the priorities outlined in their letter and 

spoke about some issues in the plan that are inappropriate such as the 5ft concreate sidewalks. They have concern parts 

of this plan will change the historic character of the town center. He supports the 4ft variance request. Hayward 

understands the Master Plan calls for safety improvements in the center however another plan may be better suited for 

Harvard. Hayward also noted there has never been an incident to date in the General Store parking lot.  

Von Loesecke explained areas that are not included in this first phase will be considered in the future. There is also an 

opportunity for grant funding through the Safe Routes to School Program for sidewalks down to the schools. She 

acknowledged the challenges concerning the General Store nonetheless this plan will improve safety in the town center. 

Public Communication 

Jared Wollaston, 1 Elm Street, has resided in Harvard for 20 years. In general he feels the plan stinks. In his option it 

does not respect the flow of traffic and creates a barricade to the General Store parking lot. He believes the new design 

will back up traffic on Still River Road. He believes it is safer for people to have the ability to drive in and out.  He asked 

the Select Board to table this project and seek more input. He does not think the grant funding should hold the town 

hostage.  He is certain one entrance for the General Store will be a big mistake. 

Carlene Phillips thought it was ironic the Historical Commission had not been consulted sooner especially since the 

center is a historic district. She cannot imagine granite curbing in front of the general store. This will not make things 

friendlier but will demean the historic nature of the building. Phillips does not want this taken lightly. She said the grant 

asks for things we do not need. She is in favor of safety but does not want to jeopardize the remarkable town center we 

have.  

Craig Kilmer, CK Bikes owner, is concerned of the impact this may have on cyclists coming through town. He wished he 

had heard more about the plans as no one had approached him about it. He asked the board to consider how this plan 

my hinder cyclists.  

Deer Management Program 

Subcommittee members Bob Douglas and Jason Cole came requesting the Select Board vote on the program they 

presented at the last meeting. Douglas and Cole envision the program beginning next fall. They will provide maps to all 

qualified hunters on where hunting is allowed. To inform members of the public signs will be posted at trail heads, in 

parking areas and information posted on the town website. They will also notify immediate abutters. Select Board 

member Sklar expressed his reluctance about the program. He does not understand the logic behind it. He believes deer 

will migrate creating a need to expand areas where hunting is allowed. Rich Maiore asked when and how we will be able 

to determine if this program is working. Douglas said monitoring will allow them to compare year to year and the Dept 

of Fish & Wildlife can assist. Maiore was impressed with the committees work and emphasis on safety. He can support 

the program as a trial dependent on a comprehensive method for evaluating success. He also noted program 

sustainability will be critical. Douglas and Cole are confident this approach will have positive results. Minar, von Loesecke 

and Wallace were impressed with the committees work. Police Chief Ed Denmark commented the committees work is 

very comprehensive. He reported in the 16 years he has worked in Harvard no calls have come in related to hunting. On 

a Wallace/Minar motion, the board voted to support proposed Deer Management Program from the Deer Management 

Subcommittee appointed by the Conservation Commission. (Sklar – nay – 4-1).  

 

 



Select Board Minutes                                                                       3                                                                          October 22, 2019 
 

 

Town Administrator Report 

Bragan reported on the following items: 

 The Assistant Town Administrator/HR Director, Marie Sobalvarro, has provided the attached update regarding 

the Facilities Manager/Building Inspector position.  In a nutshell, the position was re-advertised, we currently 

have three applications, and there are at least four other searches going on as noticed by the MMA and one of 

those is Littleton. 

 The Land Court ruled in the Town’s favor regarding the Old Mill Road case and it will become effective 30 days 

from the date the decision is filed.  This case means that we can now proceed with any enforcement on any 

other landscape companies that are operating in residential area.  

 Attached the warrant with Finance Committee Recommendations for review later in the meeting. 

 He is still in the process of investigating the complaint from HCT regarding the DPW and possible violation of the 

Scenic Road Bylaw.   

 The Harvard Water Department is working with Skillings Well and Pump out of Sterling to try and abate the 

bacteria in well #5.  They are super chlorinating the well this week and will test it again next week.  Well 5 has 

been offline since July/August and we are running with just well #2. 

 Capital Budget process is underway (see attached summary) and the FY 2021 Budget Documents (see attached) 

have gone out as well. 

 The official mailing has gone out for the Community Aggregation Program and October 26, 2019 is the opt-out 

deadline for notifying Dynegy (our supplier).  The official document has the Town’s seal  

(a drawing of Old Library). No one is going door to door or calling residents.  There are other companies out 

there now that are trying to get people to sign up for other energy programs and this is causing confusion.   

 The Moderator is currently looking for two people to serve as Associate Members on the Finance Committee. 

 Quarterly budget report will be reviewed at the next meeting. 

Split of Annual Town Meeting (ATM) into two sessions 

The Select Board members received interesting feedback from the public and Town Clerk about their idea to consider 

splitting the ATM into two sessions. The members agree trying a start time in the afternoon for each session instead of 

first thing in the morning can accommodate spring/fall sports as well as first communion.  

They talked about not limiting the type of articles to a specific session and possibly changing the order of the articles. On 

a Sklar/Wallace motion, the board voted unanimously to split the ATM into two session spring and fall. 

Senior Tax Relief Program asset limit 

Sklar asked to move this item to the next agenda allowing time for a meeting with the Assessor. 

Conservation Restriction - Maxant Land 

On a Wallace/Maiore motion, the board voted unanimously to sign the deed of conservation restriction granted by Ted 

Maxant and Valerie Delker.  

House bill 3976 “An Act Promoting Awareness of Sewage Pollution in Public Waters 

Wallace explained the intent of the house bill is to limit storm overflow from wastewater treatment plants and to 

require notification for those residences downstream. On a Wallace/Minar motion, the board voted unanimously to sign 

letter of support dated October 22nd.  

 

 



Select Board Minutes                                                                       4                                                                          October 22, 2019 
 

Open Space Committee charge 

Sklar and Maiore worked on the draft charge. They made changes to the composition of the committee by having a 

member or designee of the Select Board, Conservation Commission, Harvard Conservation Trust, Parks and Recreation 

Commission School Department, The Harvard Athletic Association and the planning board. The board members offered 

a few other suggested changes. Resident Peter Dorward, 78 Still River Road, (past Cons. Trustee) also offered some 

recommendations on the five year action plan and having recreation land still remain under the purview of the Park & 

Recreation Commission. A final draft will be completed for action at the next meeting. 

Police Contract 

On a Sklar/Wallace motion, the board voted unanimously to approve the police contract as negotiated.  

One-day Liquor License – True West Brewery 

On a Wallace/Sklar motion, the board voted unanimously to grant a one day liquor license to True West Brewery for the 

annual bonfire event at Fruitlands Museum to be held on Saturday, November 2nd.  

Vote on Special Town Meeting Articles 

The Select Board took votes on their support of the twenty two articles.  

On a Sklar/Maiore motion, the board voted unanimously to support page 1 articles 1-4. 

On a Wallace/Sklar motion, the board voted unanimously to support articles 5-7. 

On a Wallace/Sklar motion, the board voted unanimously to support articles 8-11. 

On a Wallace/Sklar motion, the board voted unanimously to take no position on article 12. This article was submitted by 

the Park & Recreation Commission requesting $15,000 for spring field maintenance to be performed prior to Fiscal Year 

2021. The Select Board were in agreement with the Finance Committees recommendation they use the money they 

have currently for the fields and not on a field study. In addition, a long term study would be appropriate and necessary 

before any funding is sought for substantial rehabilitation or enhancement of our recreational facilities.  

On a Wallace/Sklar motion, the board voted unanimously to support articles 13-15.  

On a Maiore/Sklar motion, the board voted unanimously to support articles 16 & 17. 

The Select Board does not take a positon on Citizens Petition therefore no vote was taken on article 18. 

On a Wallace/Sklar motion, the board voted unanimously to support article 19. 

On a Wallace/Maiore motion, the board voted to support article 20. (Minar – Nay 4-1) 

On a Maiore/Wallace motion, the board voted unanimously to support article 21. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 10:15pm. 

Documents referenced: 

National Grid Pole Petition request – dated 10.2.2019 

Complete Streets plan – dated 2019 

Maxant Cons Restriction – dated July 2019 

House Bill 3976 letter – dated 10.22.2019 

Open Space Charge – dated 10.18.2019 

True West Brewing application – dated 10.1.2019 

STM warrant – dated 10.21.2019 



Offices	of	the	Select	Board

Friends	of	The	Council	on	Aging/	Patricia	Cooper

Friends	of	the	Council	on	Aging	and	Lions

Clubriends	of	the	Council	on	Aging	and	Lions

Club103	Bolton	Rd	Bolton	Rd

harvard

Fellowship	Hall	Harvard,ma

December	31	6pm	-	January	1	12:30	a.m.

✔

October	22,	2019

978	621-1303	621-1303 mpacooper@msn.com

ma 01451

New	Years	eve	fund	rais ing	party	for	the	benefit	of	the	Council	on	Aging	Harvard,	Ma



✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

The	entertainment	will	be	provided	by	a	soft	rock	3	piece	group	(drums,	guitar,	keyboard)	and	female
singer	"	Far	From	Eden"	Indoors	at	Fellow	ship	hall	from	8pm	Tuesday	evening	December	31-	until	12:15
am	Wednesday	Morning	on	January	1,	2020.
approximately	120	attendees	in	an	open	house	format.

10/22/2019



 
 
 

10/16/2019 13:17    |TOWN OF HARVARD |P      1
851findir           |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

03001 SUPERINTENDENT/CENT OFF /Educa     
_________________________________________

 
03001 51100  TSA MATCH 1661       62,000.00            .00      62,000.00       1,750.00            .00      60,250.00    2.8% 
03001 51110  SICK/RETIREMENT INC        8,000.00            .00       8,000.00            .00            .00       8,000.00     .0% 
03001 51130  OTHER STIPENDS       20,000.00     -20,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
03001 51691  SUPERINTENDENT SAL      170,655.00            .00     170,655.00      45,948.00            .00     124,707.00   26.9% 
03001 51702  ADMIN ASST SAL 722       75,702.00      -9,000.00      66,702.00      20,384.00            .00      46,318.00   30.6% 
03001 51731  BUSINESS COORD SAL       54,972.00            .00      54,972.00      14,800.80            .00      40,171.20   26.9% 
03001 51742  CLERICAL SALARY 762             .00            .00            .00         195.20            .00        -195.20  100.0%*
03001 51915  SCHOOL BUSINESS MAN       60,000.00     -60,000.00            .00      22,884.52            .00     -22,884.52  100.0%*
03001 51941  PROF DEV SAL D3495       47,715.00     -10,000.00      37,715.00      33,386.60            .00       4,328.40   88.5% 
03001 52713  LEGAL FEES GEN 824       18,000.00            .00      18,000.00            .00            .00      18,000.00     .0% 
03001 52714  LEGAL FEES SPED 824             .00            .00            .00         215.00            .00        -215.00  100.0%*
03001 52715  OFFICE EXPENSE - 72       16,350.00            .00      16,350.00       3,071.61         400.07      12,878.32   21.2% 
03001 52914  EQUIP LEASE/REPAIRS        4,903.00            .00       4,903.00       1,200.00            .00       3,703.00   24.5% 
03001 52954  PROF DEV EXP D3497       95,765.00     -45,000.00      50,765.00      25,462.97          75.00      25,227.03   50.3% 
03001 52957  DUES & SUBSCRIP D34        9,874.00            .00       9,874.00      10,454.97            .00        -580.97  105.9%*
03001 53214  REGULAR TRANSPORT 1      405,000.00     -15,000.00     390,000.00      49,266.00            .00     340,734.00   12.6% 
03001 60000  SCH - CENTRAL OFF E             .00       4,889.35       4,889.35       3,265.95            .00       1,623.40   66.8% 

 
TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT/CENT OFF    1,048,936.00    -154,110.65     894,825.35     232,285.62         475.07     662,064.66   26.0%

 
 

03002 SCHOOL MAINTENANCE / Education     
_________________________________________

 
03002 51300  FACILITIES OVERTIME       30,000.00            .00      30,000.00            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0% 
03002 51372  CUSTODIAN 1563      421,345.00            .00     421,345.00     109,169.30            .00     312,175.70   25.9% 
03002 51374  FACILITIES MGR SAL       87,130.00            .00      87,130.00      24,808.00            .00      62,322.00   28.5% 
03002 52380  TELEPHONE 1586        7,000.00            .00       7,000.00            .00            .00       7,000.00     .0% 
03002 52381  SUPPLIES/MAINT BDG      114,224.00            .00     114,224.00      15,918.04       4,126.55      94,179.41   17.5% 
03002 52382  WATER 1586       25,000.00            .00      25,000.00       6,215.88            .00      18,784.12   24.9% 
03002 52383  NATURAL GAS 1586             .00            .00            .00       1,334.08            .00      -1,334.08  100.0%*
03002 52385  ELECTRICITY 1586      200,000.00     -80,000.00     120,000.00      32,470.86            .00      87,529.14   27.1% 
03002 52386  FUEL 1575      120,000.00            .00     120,000.00            .00            .00     120,000.00     .0% 
03002 52387  HVAC MAINT 1574       64,261.00            .00      64,261.00       4,620.07      26,306.49      33,334.44   48.1% 
03002 52390  TRASH REMOVAL 1594       14,500.00            .00      14,500.00       6,947.77            .00       7,552.23   47.9% 
03002 52391  SERVICES 1594       68,650.00     -10,000.00      58,650.00      15,996.43            .00      42,653.57   27.3% 
03002 52393  SNOW REMOVAL       25,000.00            .00      25,000.00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 
03002 60000  SCH - MAINT ENCUMB             .00      13,233.00      13,233.00      13,233.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL MAINTENANCE / Edu    1,177,110.00     -76,767.00   1,100,343.00     230,713.43      30,433.04     839,196.53   23.7%

 
 

03003 HARVARD ELEMENTARY SCHl /Educa     
_________________________________________

 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ROXBzYKDOkL2YlcCbRdabmLOC401z07JGlxlduG2OyAYQaxIJaUKUDQrgZ9W/ecU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N5cnkFdQwkycB/rFOx1otrLTk9MhcA8bUvljSMA23AhfC4CP%2BRMBByTbXMU6dMli&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3/CNQAB1/6oiAVKvNhW2ofFqIaZx4L9y7bfZH69v/Zd/XuUb4Q0W1sPPXOaj2mqk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ails1G%2BtXdnqv2rPJbxfOt/2jZIkJVU2DPDfsberhkASTtOGFz6nkn8z3InHRscQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WvlkbTUs3ed8pzux4zcRL/MWi/Ep2qGPQ56tgifvLkHL3T7LuLJAlwZD/6po8faR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P%2BbtCpcZbDZEUcl879NpINPgeWSL91oM3G%2BcZ8JBRfeQ%2BLmzIzMAf6Lgd2CraKZg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eBadFX430tRDGaGHtRGpyz6wpwydHc05SgGwGpJ%2B%2B5Ecb1V8CQmygLP/dOojJjaQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=etGeuUOX0VnxTlkQ8KQCoRBkt46GGpx3OqzeuqBpAATLIbLz6pYqBwIYc%2BL7x6PI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GPTtMnaAI6oIiXCfsx7lzOJDI9fuf3nkNJIGcBOHif2GrDtiareBs2PxWXGDFvAk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xowT0ETIhkOY3ja07AkQeOd6cJtl3LRLzDkDk0xskluOBtny6ACtPsRSVdLrwvbF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RdKexjQqlwiusc6VOAMjN0U2hy0M3IH1JLug4D%2BIhnsqVlB5JL/8uAJwjHg%2Bkqrl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O0epxDetGEqXuj31u4foTISx2fiaZnEQ76/UpCzZwxPVLCR7/rbJ5E6eY/GgJOQb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dsakjTuFcfx/LxbzXwX1k/VGmQJxC8prGkDfPT45RkyAbdlVgDvLN1o4RKKEBzH4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xCWtnXLye1SQ4/1N655MvQi4C4bxcA0kti0zbCy9awoWT0BhmErIX4h47AkL6TvT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wOettRyynBMzqaX5ZyVBrIWFclMX9jdlJVcIB6mCO/9ZOmZZkDoLmI9J3e4R1mwU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lXDQe2oMHfDu2/bEJZDKoS71WAU6JBoeOukXX3dsHBvfc00ZlkXvE26cNhN8GfiE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sN/vQsEbj1MWA9CpAIm19MZ0waxBKG4DahW2M1MgEzMLG%2BrU19xC6G4bjm0d4MYP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MmU4mX4OUXPJr7sNhj92uz/rsp5nyqLeRKcHrt8pde1Q3QbXYu1flQyrtHanEGox&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zvcjPcQ6R0JYFGwcdn6qBG2L7YJPCmrAC99mCw5OEm4NiUzfVXFq6Q2PEfGYSW9l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zv0qFn1A4Z5ZHTpYnY07OF8KLU2btWEBXpP3iF6aL6FbvFPKoUNl8G4IfmXAbI0C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2gF%2B3Ex%2BE8CCq0iEJw79tklbbw8E3XfeOppvtr37EHAihJkLPjguNZgOuX1wtYUq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CnqAjsBpsWtgNKdFkZfVkiJBDHsP7xQrvU3Enn6baiUKuVejHlben4DDcJoQkKIN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fdPnI6I42g3b9JA/YzQpDHi8OWEJpjdrnCxgVVuV6Uv6A7fFeQnz81toLZTSFPZe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9SajWth5eeqAVHsh6QDtKFFEVEPZ8Bhgf3lw4ZxKeCvpby7qzKjtUhBgAvQdiMKx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2qNN6NMPWHZ/pb3tZfMRcNWA47qu7xcT0yGSgXkc85e1Fm3ZimrbuIbXr8QR1mQv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BFKIAk8/ZxADDlGc1/FYHYX%2BnH6Y4DT%2B4iyBgVxmdOrAjgl/kfcFGhXJF1AX%2Bv4g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QN4Y0grjwprpd5eIRZcXihCngXayA/ODjNvxD3v9%2BTDhF6CwoCu9BThAbcZjM15i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JxVbWH9RBjoli1C0Yq4Ly%2BS2NZY8VArx2l4ANIfpnGUkOa%2B3TfqcpM%2BZ4kcHl6Sg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jiZwcpUG%2BDUSGiY6qRLexASAb/r4who9ZCz22QKKZCgff2aoyFQjhoeriqxLsrVL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ssBYY4/TSGEom5OV86AHx6/Ytx8r6ed6eBlTVU%2Bo/N6Xx5s7cZWNP9JCm%2BhEPLV%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s3I6oTV72tigHK%2BcGc8d%2B23g6nndQ/qraRPdEqd5TmELL5EE5POoNOpQYqOBIBnJ&


 
 
 

10/16/2019 13:17    |TOWN OF HARVARD |P      2
851findir           |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

03003 51320  HES GUIDANCE SAL H3       68,463.00            .00      68,463.00      10,532.76            .00      57,930.24   15.4% 
03003 51323  HES RECESS AIDE 154             .00            .00            .00       3,453.20            .00      -3,453.20  100.0%*
03003 51811  HES NURSE SALARY 14       65,458.00            .00      65,458.00      10,070.40            .00      55,387.60   15.4% 
03003 51851  PRINCIPAL SAL H3421      118,312.00            .00     118,312.00      31,853.14            .00      86,458.86   26.9% 
03003 51852  HES ASSOCIATE PRINC       98,411.00            .00      98,411.00      20,428.80            .00      77,982.20   20.8% 
03003 51862  SECRETARY SAL H3422       88,334.00            .00      88,334.00      15,933.20            .00      72,400.80   18.0% 
03003 51872  HES CURRIC COORD H3      121,199.00     -60,000.00      61,199.00      17,876.72            .00      43,322.28   29.2% 
03003 51891  TEACHERS SAL (1-5)    2,475,899.00    -570,000.00   1,905,899.00     304,350.57            .00   1,601,548.43   16.0% 
03003 51892  SUBSTITUTES SAL H34       51,900.00            .00      51,900.00       2,850.00            .00      49,050.00    5.5% 
03003 51902  CLERICAL AIDES SAL        8,021.00            .00       8,021.00         958.56            .00       7,062.44   12.0% 
03003 51905  MUS/ART/PE TCHR SAL             .00            .00            .00      76,410.57            .00     -76,410.57  100.0%*
03003 51906  READING RECOV AIDE       82,920.00     -51,500.00      31,420.00       6,249.97            .00      25,170.03   19.9% 
03003 51941  K AIDE H3473      122,634.00            .00     122,634.00      19,909.30            .00     102,724.70   16.2% 
03003 51942  RECESS AIDES       24,799.00            .00      24,799.00            .00            .00      24,799.00     .0% 
03003 51943  MATH TUTORS       93,696.00     -29,005.00      64,691.00      10,819.90            .00      53,871.10   16.7% 
03003 51944  STUDENT ACTIVITY SA        5,000.00            .00       5,000.00            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
03003 51976  TECHNOLOGY AIDE       68,549.00            .00      68,549.00      15,246.62            .00      53,302.38   22.2% 
03003 52874  OFFICE EXPENSE H342        1,452.00            .00       1,452.00         256.52          11.99       1,183.49   18.5% 
03003 52914  EQUP LEASE/REPAIRS             .00            .00            .00       3,375.00            .00      -3,375.00  100.0%*
03003 52915  PUPIL SUPPLIES H351       38,203.00            .00      38,203.00      13,867.11       2,960.87      21,375.02   44.0% 
03003 52957  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS        2,744.00            .00       2,744.00       1,115.00            .00       1,629.00   40.6% 
03003 52965  CURRICULUM MATERALS       31,886.00            .00      31,886.00      10,517.27         280.04      21,088.69   33.9% 
03003 53004  LIB SUPPLIES/SERV H        6,465.00            .00       6,465.00       3,991.61         237.34       2,236.05   65.4% 
03003 58500  HES SMALL CAP EQUIP        8,691.00      -8,691.00            .00          63.24         974.62      -1,037.86  100.0%*
03003 60000  SCH - HES ENCUMBERE             .00         152.28         152.28         152.28            .00            .00  100.0% 
03003 61000  ENCUMBERED PAYROLL             .00     223,999.64     223,999.64     223,999.64            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL HARVARD ELEMENTARY SCHl    3,583,036.00    -495,044.08   3,087,991.92     804,281.38       4,464.86   2,279,245.68   26.2%

 
 

03004 BROMFIELD SCHOOL / Education       
_________________________________________

 
03004 51100  ATHLETIC DIRECTOR S       39,437.00            .00      39,437.00       2,307.72            .00      37,129.28    5.9% 
03004 51130  DEAN OF STUDENTS ST        6,500.00            .00       6,500.00            .00            .00       6,500.00     .0% 
03004 51321  STUDENT ACTIV SAL 1       72,744.00            .00      72,744.00            .00            .00      72,744.00     .0% 
03004 51811  DEPARTMENT COORD B3       47,825.00     -28,175.00      19,650.00       8,268.91            .00      11,381.09   42.1% 
03004 51812  SUBSTITUTE NUR SAL             .00            .00            .00         258.83            .00        -258.83  100.0%*
03004 51851  ASSOC PRIN SAL B342      110,256.00            .00     110,256.00      29,685.60            .00      80,570.40   26.9% 
03004 51852  PRINCIPAL SALARY B3      133,806.00            .00     133,806.00      36,024.80            .00      97,781.20   26.9% 
03004 51862  SECRETARY SAL B3422      105,504.00            .00     105,504.00      26,299.10            .00      79,204.90   24.9% 
03004 51872  BROMF GUIDANCE SAL      271,148.00            .00     271,148.00      41,714.96            .00     229,433.04   15.4% 
03004 51882  BROMF NURSE SALARY       99,867.00            .00      99,867.00      14,395.08            .00      85,471.92   14.4% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qZoL%2BruJ0bsTmm/OgUxHESeMvNIXzVrf9hfPHRC0WzNhUM8BMSqlvSXc/iWcok0s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oGxBMp1KTaZNCh19BlWe28KrtlX0JNQq/ygubpNbLAZIb2KMMWO1kZT1azzFCy7o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z2tDEEfdj0QvCdkwGOV5v1WGQTsoEDAMDBtQhSfAi2z6loYF8CVM5XafCCXKs95i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j1bI4M/VhfUbkA9aRjFOtJ57R%2B%2BTeYAs2f7U4q2KVsBMaKDkL4Gat21I2gP0incZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iOtYc4SZT9LEYoaBRELejt8SApcEgeM7p9EeghYGG%2BM0DkmJf4KG0DEY3mfdWfDM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hkVlyTCtpaHB84m3cf1H5aECYqFFpzjtstUB/jv1XzWfgI%2BoUBWKoCwXGcKw%2BVaq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6afS0cn3dakTboEI6oLQG4vHit3HJFJcrNmCPNo4/k3etZAoL5%2BcQ92KlC8zNhSz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KR3onJyxZG5OebXv4EN8LtYGpykAlfypYeSXIU9q9lxfqvxNUoFg30HptpiHHX5w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=of9oZ/nAq%2BQ3Car0VRJLYBZhMUuYIolr/nmECEVPKIa2sUMadZfmeZvQRJaDSjHP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f9bdFCHR7n2zd1sx64xDdBqsAPCMrediqyP/0FSo5Cr6kaj60g%2B3vOVPy88TNaf%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S8xLOYX4r%2BioUg9IyVykajMlrVA/sBFgpVLE3D/cvLF6fWWqBCP%2BwFY%2BFfd3t2xa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B3V1bzmNYIVj/RgaOICs25DFBJoFLvuFGbOhqzYkHzkAQYWfoWpRdulD6YJikBlm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UCzvU1REJhpjzR6Z5FDyG6Srd3LNUI15BItAzoqZog/GDWw53BEwrKGfrOL5MYUq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5GCWbGd26tKWHXu3OkoiWehM%2BkMMY%2BA4zlkzWSBs3JA1omub0VbDjI6cEjy0Qv9J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c2AALfwSb5jYn%2BMeE5P6fAnIcckc7qh2Gv0Ppz09UDGkWTcIdGXhAbaBpsfrWA%2BD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sm0BH2Ts2V0W00Jbgeoew4s%2BjcRjLGXz%2BVRdzTE4vThbR9TYOIXksAYHX0nAZysf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ch%2BGHljcNDINeDKDhM2bCyJW5GRnhhnuReUUzGp6/fYQRD7CxMGZqKJCfHMbf98s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1fSoTx2nrYVkc8YxNv/nRBS7fd80U01WmmHWgH11btjKyqPWlNynBGvDeposyYn/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=15EY7e90Bxv6FeaQhS/0QZKXttHkmjAPsqgnkKqlQpOTsFKQ7Sh8m0Ib7g%2BZc41J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qb98%2BJufV15eDJVfItSGmlj1ZuOh/K5%2BKFKTPWN1bDBIB0%2BOMTIhFLRGXLyR5kt1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o6Ek2EKueNbAOUSAZ06gyBOlAXLuRSHrjaJWs7KAoaEJYgEadzoqhLHSL5f1%2BIxf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j7J1exaP8GP/r4DkEYX9lsFGMGbSTVLPVG2K3FlMeEBLUzE6zS/Qdf5lLjjqhfPw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zab%2B8QODbq7tkghIi5EfKNDyjGXse%2BI%2BpFe6TkNq3Zzm7xy7vfYG%2BFrDZtH3NZNK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oG3qx7D9Mg1t4c/eX2LHj74MbnU2/cFFzeFYqidB2ynbkzzOtEN9tYZmVcu12Hu2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZAZd4h6jcV7a4K%2BTSjnJe3DpaNEnPx0f4cC7/G8WINgmZqlzJYqZ/9spICFNeBV5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=epXq2rrZYUaYPHQZQnONsIrghoHARN3J1/g8ixfcd587y/Tb3WXn71ncZcJFfl3l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w7Th3fYJC7S3C7IcJ01AMZe/mTssc6nJ7K5K1D2JIuoGSBtq0cl2PIYi0YFWcQvH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NY94Eopt5pQXJVM0CQctyYB6hRTmBnG3kzFhInvRBmaCdaraNiHDr3s01sV3YH/O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qaHLP2auOFunZfMoYfa7vDHsb9Y7KeJixaKhx2pIlYZ7MD6tRKd/wxW%2BjbxuWlgG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3gKhns8gK7/fomDxPlB/1bCl1OCgT1f0t5I21DhLHT3I47qC/TC9I3uyhncJyIlI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I2YP/KVY/R9a%2BJkPs6OSMQBhwBeLYhIhWFmqbJjQSSv2ZM7aE57kovXpE1W2WfJZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UMD/IrXiLYw%2BmcjWfLTFf7/P8ZUmSsDtOujL1VRyrbIFI4xDb1lJ5V5%2BheYsmLcv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J4cfdspy642k27skak4ZogrXsSBiMAb5y1G/jGorOHJOWZJPQnJTRCPol4QAI5zn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wJBttTjUXv9XmxuS7p3vTtPmKo2%2BI3a/OAtejqRsjRJld9qW/ps%2BSboXceGQamlB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n3CLT1bMsbawKsDywwyBzpGRyV4a4CC4s2EvWVQgK5TEUUFHqjPj1XCY7f/uCB/e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0iOx5JxOZRUPZADsQeI%2Bxv1cbZ2vRJyznosp2SEkzFWdctjjXaVyEAB6qBiCmVeq&


 
 
 

10/16/2019 13:17    |TOWN OF HARVARD |P      3
851findir           |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
03004 51891  TEACHERS SAL 9-12 B    4,310,124.00    -810,000.00   3,500,124.00     655,449.58            .00   2,844,674.42   18.7% 
03004 51892  SUBSTITUTES SAL B34       52,000.00            .00      52,000.00      10,691.61            .00      41,308.39   20.6% 
03004 51902  CLERICAL AIDES SAL        8,021.00            .00       8,021.00         958.55            .00       7,062.45   12.0% 
03004 51905  GUIDANCE SEC SAL B3       44,701.00            .00      44,701.00       7,905.60            .00      36,795.40   17.7% 
03004 51991  MED LIBR/COOR SAL B       81,149.00            .00      81,149.00      11,930.40            .00      69,218.60   14.7% 
03004 51993  INSTR AIDE SALARY B       28,175.00            .00      28,175.00         210.00            .00      27,965.00     .7% 
03004 52874  OFFICE EXPENSE B342        3,637.00            .00       3,637.00       1,015.11          65.55       2,556.34   29.7% 
03004 52914  EQU LEASE/REPAIRS B       48,151.00            .00      48,151.00      12,046.91         340.00      35,764.09   25.7% 
03004 52915  PUPIL SUPPLIES B351       50,799.00            .00      50,799.00      41,868.46       8,738.47         192.07   99.6% 
03004 52957  DUES&SUBSCRIPTIONS       15,365.00            .00      15,365.00      10,862.00            .00       4,503.00   70.7% 
03004 52965  TEXTBOOKS B3505       42,152.00            .00      42,152.00      10,252.61         772.94      31,126.45   26.2% 
03004 53008  MEDIA BOOK/UPDATE B        9,916.00            .00       9,916.00       6,312.63         151.42       3,451.95   65.2% 
03004 53009  VIRTUAL HIGH SCHOOL       18,000.00            .00      18,000.00      16,250.00            .00       1,750.00   90.3% 
03004 53344  STUDENT ACTIV EXP 1       12,697.00            .00      12,697.00       1,407.00            .00      11,290.00   11.1% 
03004 58500  TBS SMALL CAP EQUIP       34,025.00     -35,000.00        -975.00            .00            .00        -975.00     .0%*
03004 60000  SCH - TBS ENCUMBERE             .00       4,505.48       4,505.48       4,367.24            .00         138.24   96.9% 
03004 61000  ENCUMBERED PAYROLL             .00     441,718.99     441,718.99     441,718.99            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL BROMFIELD SCHOOL / Educa    5,645,999.00    -426,950.53   5,219,048.47   1,392,201.69      10,068.38   3,816,778.40   26.9%

 
 

03005 SPECIAL EDUCATION / Educat         
_________________________________________

 
03005 51000  PRE SCHL TEACH SAL      105,818.00     -55,000.00      50,818.00      16,218.48            .00      34,599.52   31.9% 
03005 51021  PRE SCHL AID SAL D3       30,974.00            .00      30,974.00       6,313.50            .00      24,660.50   20.4% 
03005 51072  HOME INSTR D3473       20,675.00            .00      20,675.00       8,935.68            .00      11,739.32   43.2% 
03005 51150  SALARY             .00            .00            .00       1,346.17            .00      -1,346.17  100.0%*
03005 51811  DIR OF SPED D3401      122,082.00            .00     122,082.00      32,872.00            .00      89,210.00   26.9% 
03005 51822  SECRETARY SAL D3402       44,706.00            .00      44,706.00      11,450.40            .00      33,255.60   25.6% 
03005 51852  ELL SALARIES       99,144.00            .00      99,144.00       3,133.75            .00      96,010.25    3.2% 
03005 51890  SYSTEM TEACHER SAL      495,297.00            .00     495,297.00     103,407.98            .00     391,889.02   20.9% 
03005 51891  BROMF TEACHERS SAL      641,182.00            .00     641,182.00     100,064.46            .00     541,117.54   15.6% 
03005 51893  HES TEACHERS SAL H3      366,097.00            .00     366,097.00      40,449.87            .00     325,647.13   11.0% 
03005 51902  BROMF INST TUTORS B      220,678.00            .00     220,678.00      26,658.59            .00     194,019.41   12.1% 
03005 51903  HES INST TUTRS SAL      245,679.00            .00     245,679.00      37,527.37            .00     208,151.63   15.3% 
03005 52430  PRESCHOOL EXPENSES        1,549.00            .00       1,549.00         633.10            .00         915.90   40.9% 
03005 52714  LEGAL FEES SPED 824       28,000.00            .00      28,000.00            .00            .00      28,000.00     .0% 
03005 52834  OFFICE EXPENSE D340        3,887.00            .00       3,887.00         403.37            .00       3,483.63   10.4% 
03005 52914  EQUP LEASE/REPAIR D        1,518.00            .00       1,518.00            .00            .00       1,518.00     .0% 
03005 52915  PUPIL SUPPLIES D350       17,501.00            .00      17,501.00       5,916.95            .00      11,584.05   33.8% 
03005 53214  SPED TRANSPORT 1464      367,440.00    -302,548.00      64,892.00     113,542.00            .00     -48,650.00  175.0%*
03005 53216  HOMELESS TRANSPORTA       10,800.00            .00      10,800.00            .00            .00      10,800.00     .0% 
03005 53805  OTHER PROF SERV D34       78,415.00            .00      78,415.00       5,982.50            .00      72,432.50    7.6% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hjhjWZnMVIZskv/FaNwis/gXSM5mJBVeySMMV%2B%2Bs8l0mj7UhQgOCY2X3YjO1Um00&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=i0itjoUHvYrxpRhq5CMLq3rbb2/iwlvbks6nQZFMOg0ATRm9MujcdSuUNw1a6o2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nMhGxJXJW8X7H3rzu6d7iijtpWyGrmVF7%2ByDGR3q7RNAbuIhA9mS9PZYrqm5As/j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9%2B7%2B1ncn41uNbEI8KJWDzR/GK6jaDhpwyTHLt1qRWEdvH5l0Es6hc490aFlWqZoV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ESVQVs5pEH8uMoFqyle18vwC31IdXPPuyZ/HTzzQdaypjCJo2Jg2izpctosnjT6v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BdWuaAlTjmKJP4OfY4/Y359RTJ7KScj6NuWq0lp8x3qvdJCJO7GeZnEDEw9kvaDV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Rp2tHxbFzPqOqoGD0peGhlcvwANEbDy4NmUhn0SbTJPLeiy6CLq1Tbgp249Tdkws&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t0LpEkX6H4YL1g4Ch7eo28yAR%2BaU6IO7xgqBa5Dd/55A1JoMk7Pu2O/US/gj2oHD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f5zIfpKkrj4EyCcjSWsY/mjMMBd5LK004fJRka7Ei%2Bf%2BEqJA0PEUb4s377jJGAhN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0l9UrnqkpBTyhs%2BK6/3hTINQd9b7ETTp/RD5pNRto1qiYzmEjRID9tJxclV%2Bkgx6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uPHxE%2Bruum7Hwp7DcP6dZ8QMzf/sI9jwXMhvL3BqKzylgpTVW1gvnbQIQTJ6VpfC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CCb5Vmz459sqym6cjB9nKE5j4cO3weDFvA8ZbPIjC1epjWEVVYiJL4wfRPw62/ET&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4otm41abg2xUHtJz24b5Uk%2BSMtHiiVOmqzYyHDn/Sdq0cF/fs3IkxDiv%2BJ8XnjlQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zgNpkAW39LytQlO0DFI3yAONiz7kV9fdiXsmsf9vfv3cQPua9iivNZt9eZaGSKF0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FqLLab1hpRiqMJf/u85maT17hi5KFQDJrcXR7fn%2BSP1hRIFRVbElaEy4Ks6WOGk9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UZuIvwMVfbHI4EPDftyrreZ1kJhTyqjXw9qlqurMjPEfnF/0UJk%2Bn7ufKVXsOa2Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bf75od5IpvtMeSnGg3LzxhQvkOl48TMEXWdIF1MXW66/s6ezG66rnHFgjH5zVKUN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AUfeVSZaL0hXAEWb0aZeezpvCa6EL5jz7LrTnfIsRQnjHlZjtcuIXTu5qk1FhgEq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mECr0N35hIQLzcTCTK1HKMBtt6QH4jTM7Lxou1rDBh2h%2BOuWd3/RhUcHFlnO6LMA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FH50wAcP2fVPo1UKfh%2B3ra7OVTy76h0G3r0guq%2BIUeZiRRkiyL6vf76y%2Bdm6qOiF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FynOWJcYs0PMnZV0B8JAWaJcLZkDcGONfvfHE4KrifPpwcVGZ45UL4RN1UTa2wbV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mvvjS7vYKJ%2BOZopGMEbkx44L/ezW1%2BDceu%2BKkz0DhmiJAw6/DIV6c0qMvoHoWPYw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I/F961DErImH1mUwjHgmLsRogLVXvj%2BlhDsl4bRx1M%2BY5RhVcpJ8%2BXURhSDYeqrC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lJI6o9h7ExhDdttT%2BbNjgHSr6dofbb4LPs2AzurA2XTMQJH5HaLg6AN56dIui2Fu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GjXB62qev9WtrNDOUL6tcwA7AxuvvnlRA4766315Fa59aC3fF/tYlFSGowr9G9Es&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zpVT0ng5SwLPoSscjLBwCmaqEcMVSCWHJzo4R/D4MfFl150M5ADH6gMaGPXy0Vk3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5EKX%2BoeDxQrS92q3eI%2BIqcF9Ux96%2BKcmFuEqEDK9CDzRvEFfja/%2BTO7v/Mino4OQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/rcoCf%2Bj9y4NCc1YQcLWOoOQ9pMB/3Qc%2BTINomyfVXi0ukA1xzgU6R0dzc6G4mJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sAQEWyz4rqIL8KkPh3nS1fg2q2N0/5lU/GCBDQ6knbRX/Uko9Bgu5WUSfpDOqNCY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oBWAIS/q2Ha1wVUSZcLG946g5v7x2HHwHIu7/ThLu34iAjtKdSJXhoDZtiDQntFl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JiXfgDGgxH5RDZ4ofI2bqyMnQox32D%2BmauWDRDsXcPOrn/R54KBYzWMgZ88%2Bk11m&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y48sv8ryWqqCT1mbeoHIiENT9K6OhjWfiG7z/4IJtErYB6XhwfM04YdwPjR9wI3o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Bsg3wJ3JHaM%2BsoX1JDJWxaZDhGu8frcXg2dewcWt%2B8soOnRPZOFb8w4K4sWrjXY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qrf8lKRCo7//a5dA1nnavrGF72OHBNJkQuBkuqt9k8Sxc9L8I/C0ly%2BZn4PfO1Yt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xtx6rBaaxqiSxeq2hQi4iR15iFmIpX4sYp41t2XtszWML0mOdnTTYAA%2BvxL/nULY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xhnOY3JHNyfxISyJeiG1F1CQqdZ1c0CXrj6sVM9aLROGMr5PkmdVwHSxaGUMc1L%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I%2BaSJUDQKjBvuT4cxXD81zHPyW9Dz6Epj0beP2VEIZm/9ecwH%2BrDCcifdZSP8ian&


 
 
 

10/16/2019 13:17    |TOWN OF HARVARD |P      4
851findir           |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
010      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
03005 54810  OUTDISPLAC 1770/181      621,937.00            .00     621,937.00     226,488.52     209,469.46     185,979.02   70.1% 
03005 54820  COLLABORATIVE FEES    1,060,615.00    -510,000.00     550,615.00      63,385.65     260,425.93     226,803.42   58.8% 
03005 58500  OTHER SMALL EQUIPME        3,840.00            .00       3,840.00            .00            .00       3,840.00     .0% 
03005 60000  SCH - SPED ENCUMBER             .00          16.88          16.88          16.88            .00            .00  100.0% 
03005 61000  ENCUMBERED PAYROLL             .00     127,410.24     127,410.24     127,410.24            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION / Educ    4,587,834.00    -740,120.88   3,847,713.12     932,157.46     469,895.39   2,445,660.27   36.4%

 
 

03006 TECHNOLOGY / Education             
_________________________________________

 
03006 51021  NET SUPPORT SAL D34       99,741.00            .00      99,741.00      54,127.90            .00      45,613.10   54.3% 
03006 51100  INTERGRATED TECHONO      213,605.00            .00     213,605.00      14,671.48            .00     198,933.52    6.9% 
03006 51130  HCTV STIPEND       20,000.00     -20,000.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
03006 52050  HARDWARE SYS WIDE D       55,900.00            .00      55,900.00      18,393.20         461.98      37,044.82   33.7% 
03006 52380  TELEPHONE D3444       22,008.00            .00      22,008.00       2,622.49            .00      19,385.51   11.9% 
03006 52453  TECHNOLOGY LEASES      324,717.00    -324,717.00            .00            .00            .00            .00     .0% 
03006 52875  MAINTENANCE D3445       18,427.00            .00      18,427.00       6,347.27       5,243.00       6,836.73   62.9% 
03006 55100  SOFTWARE-SYS WIDE D       68,066.00     -55,283.00      12,783.00      41,095.40      14,430.80     -42,743.20  434.4%*
03006 55200  SOFTWARE - HES H355        4,900.00            .00       4,900.00       2,300.00            .00       2,600.00   46.9% 
03006 55340  SOFTWARE - BROMF B3        8,500.00            .00       8,500.00       7,250.00            .00       1,250.00   85.3% 
03006 55400  SUPPLIES D3445       22,000.00      -8,800.00      13,200.00       5,073.84       1,421.22       6,704.94   49.2% 
03006 60000  SCH - TECH ENCUMBER             .00          19.00          19.00          19.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
03006 61000  ENCUMBERED PAYROLL             .00      11,719.00      11,719.00      11,719.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL TECHNOLOGY / Education       857,864.00    -397,062.00     460,802.00     163,619.58      21,557.00     275,625.42   40.2%

 
 

03011 SPECIAL ARTICLES / Education       
_________________________________________

 
03011 56919  HOT WATER TANKS A:1             .00      28,000.00      28,000.00            .00            .00      28,000.00     .0% 
03011 56921  TBS BATHRM RENOV A:             .00      25,000.00      25,000.00            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 
03011 56922  CRONIN LIGHTING A:2             .00      37,750.00      37,750.00            .00            .00      37,750.00     .0% 
03011 90003  CAP>TBS BLEACH A:22             .00      75,000.00      75,000.00      57,432.94            .00      17,567.06   76.6% 
03011 90004  CAP>TBS CRONIN A:22             .00     100,000.00     100,000.00      15,226.16            .00      84,773.84   15.2% 
03011 90005  CAP>A/C SCIENC A:22             .00      65,000.00      65,000.00            .00            .00      65,000.00     .0% 

 
TOTAL SPECIAL ARTICLES / Educa             .00     330,750.00     330,750.00      72,659.10            .00     258,090.90   22.0%

 
TOTAL GENERAL FUND              16,900,779.00  -1,959,305.14  14,941,473.86   3,827,918.26     536,893.74  10,576,661.86   29.2%

 
TOTAL EXPENSES   16,900,779.00  -1,959,305.14  14,941,473.86   3,827,918.26     536,893.74  10,576,661.86

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gftZ4vnlisNAK90Dfp1tUa73iNsX9Hnt6iwtBU4pFZmTawyNOawnK/SrMdmyzCha&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mHp4p0%2B97Ww4wURQAtD4cJTpoy5o5WLzaulyV9whIS6L0raiWEjOyMCPs1CCuMWR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lbeXQH9LBWXqelGtIYO//v80lzKYXOPv42g81KanPo4lFY9sq2FzOAe47tvpNlA6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7s0E/P9YhLY/wpV0r%2BfGyag0oCHjCPJyjPOlee58la2wlTjJf9eDom5mDg07N/Is&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LBdE1ZYcYe%2BkVyuX%2BzbO0IEdsTGIjnD85lRYXxojgTM1kD06rMifs35%2B/sMwCKaa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q9L7fHqKOFKseyzb%2BV2xpqGz%2BtqOXqW6GjZhWoCGlcWpjrkcbnQaDMwjUFlC/PVG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w6TUDM0/FkCvi0Lj6QAgUrpUfs8pxszhewI5TazGqaVbJxSta2VYXEG6bpUmmhPK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wkGxkpEv%2BM3BDGcnwwXlABbAyKP/FiM%2BQ7u/qOHQfCHjzXtQGyzNXtKlw6penRxb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tBhBukqAhld3lTiQbTM4KGdVL49nzy2smUH6rbm1SjTnDW2tVcqgn7V6c%2B6dAFc2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oCgcsNa8XZZ3RcKw2UkraNJfAg/Lojw7VBAh5drpuKihXxRbrp4goc0sVEkhaf7z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wNz1z%2BderVaGmPZsel8YIjNEaxL6FOOvXHBG2fyRtKy%2BrH4CQ7ze%2B24ov5fYMCtf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UH/UddSIrvvyGFBIEaM9/4P3bSiNe90BHMK17LvKeFlcIBf%2BOlAEXSmcQk6eNQOX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WjI4WLqN26mfRCaRso6bjyjYRN32IvCIR6p/IdrsOoXLGMe%2BjCZ471ZPGQaJwh2W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dfoF1T9b3VELSltc383trc3AAghwsEgXrW0LtbqfJdKujqtXKbMZHDdM8zZJhUi/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F0ias0fuXsnI0umHjbC7nyQN3a4pfTUUgrNCMWoByijsmSAtFx%2B1Rb9ouF7xALrl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JA2Ynfc0rodRhrONzBwQgkRgj2vmp3xnsjTWnHVLuyV2tBZhn4LVaI8bBEUk%2BDvi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5oghWc1EOqsiallNfc8kYq/3q0%2BnplKGP4LZxl5bq8XzcBiVb1Zu6/KZaC3q6E8G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jFi16sKopoe8wTKTM/hRsuB/6hw/vQTl7HQXn%2BFkG9PZmjitOTgLaDcQpMVuSp9y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=PNeP1udij5zoEQQOTxzVqst7RBQylwRLY3wies3j4hnmBY36BFI2Dp5WjavSnCth&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j3%2BDQ%2BaVNzoYt2QMwI%2B9CT8T5HhyfoF4jf7FGfxB4MrNS/teC97MrA0HsxADSJEK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kmGSqDicg51zljMJhvemw3TzrjMs5zN13V2MV74XpfcqOspJdCddePBtFt/KqMgt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sUWdUFAbm6UUjNaByg2nvTjCs7IPHADUpIW0Stuz7nXJIVsFb2ii9Mbogc3lc49E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nd1rpdqI8/J/uHucrq8C5LqfzEOg4uMhhg5x4huLTwRxsbkSdoZgNOJZXgQuXuAr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0851/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uCqL9fFBlEJqa8avWcEQ6thbiGVBm9MKBPSibxiyTNfWkl6mE0F%2B60TYjj4p9gLO&


 
 
 

10/16/2019 13:17    |TOWN OF HARVARD |P      5
851findir           |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2020 13
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
GRAND TOTAL   16,900,779.00  -1,959,305.14  14,941,473.86   3,827,918.26     536,893.74  10,576,661.86   29.2%

 
                                        ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Finance Director **                                         

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	OV for SB 110519 regarding GASB74.pdf
	GASB 74 and 75 040219rev103119
	FY19 Audit - KMS Actuaries OPEB Audit 39


